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Date: 01 November 2019 
PINS Ref: EN010097 
Our Ref: 12392 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dear Ms Sherman, 

VPI IMMINGHAM OCGT PROJECT – APPLICATION FOR A NEW GAS-FIRED POWER 
STATION AND ASSOCIATED DEVELOPMENT – LAND TO THE WEST OF ROSPER ROAD, 
SOUTH KILLINGHOLME, LINCOLNSHIRE, DN40 3DZ 

APPLICANT’S SUBMISSION FOR DEADLINE 3A OF THE EXAMINATION 

I write on behalf of VPI Immingham B Limited (‘VPIB’ or the ‘Applicant’) in respect of the 
application (the ‘Application’) for a Development Consent Order (‘DCO’) to construct, operate and 
maintain a new gas-fired electricity generating station with a gross output capacity of up to 299 
megawatts (‘MW’), including electrical and gas supply connections, and other associated 
development (the ‘Proposed Development’).  The Proposed Development is located primarily on 
land (the ‘Site’) to the north of the existing VPI Immingham Power Station, Rosper Road, South 
Killingholme, North Lincolnshire, DN40 3DZ.   

The Application was accepted for examination (the ‘Examination’) on 9 May 2019 and the 
Examination began on 09 August 2019.   

Deadline 3a submission 

This letter and enclosures comprise the Applicant’s submission for Deadline 3a of the 
Examination.  The submission comprises the following documents: 

Table 1 – Submission scope 

Document 
reference 

Document name 

7.14 Compulsory Acquisition Schedule (Rev 3.0) 

7.15 Compulsory Acquisition Schedule Comparison  

7.16 Protective Provisions Able Humber Ports 

7.17 Deadline 3a Cover Letter (this document)  
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Compulsory Acquisition Schedule 

The Compulsory Acquisition Schedule (Document Ref: 7.14), referred to in Table 1 of this letter, 
has been updated to reflect the progress made on negotiations since Deadline 3.  The Applicant’s 
responses to the ExA’s Request for Further Information have been addressed within this 
Schedule.   

I trust that this letter provides the information required from the Applicant for Deadline 3a of the 
Examination.   

I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this letter. 

Yours sincerely 

Jake Barnes-Gott BA (Hons) MA MRTPI 
Senior Associate 
DWD LLP    
Jake.barnes-gott@dwdllp.com 
020 7489 4890 
 
Encs: 

7.14 Compulsory Acquisition Schedule (Rev 3.0) 

7.15 Compulsory Acquisition Schedule Comparison  

7.16 Protective Provisions Able Humber Ports 

 

 

 




